FOR ACTION: AGENDAITEM: 243

May 25, 2010

TO: Board of Education,
Dr. Constance Collins, Superintendent

FROM: Dr. Kevin Anderson
Dr. Felicia Starks Turner

DATE: May 25,2010

SUBJECT: Approval of Safe Schools Intergovernmental Agreement between
West40 Intermediate Service Center 2 and Oak Park Elementary School
District 97

MOTION: The Board of Education of District 97 approves the 2010-2011 Safe Schools
Intergovernmental Agreement between West40 Intermediate Service Center 2 and Oak
Park Elementary School District 97. Also approved is a $11,400 payment to reserve one
student spot for the 2010 — 2011 school year using Option 2.

Attached: Agreement Form



